
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
A g e n d a 

 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik. 
 
 2. Roll Call. 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of September 19, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

  
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. - None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. 

A. Application by Germaine Laing for Germaine’s, 818 Kendall Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an 
exterior awning with sign and door sign on the storefront at 706 W Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00307.  

 
7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Robert & Christine Jankowski, 1004 

Tolman Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to construct a fence in the street yard setback in excess of three feet (six) at 
1004 Tolman Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZWB 00020. 
 

8. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by FYF, LLC, 43 South Water Street 
East, Fort Atkinson, WI 53538 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an existing Commercial Building 
in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, including a fence in the Street Yard Setback and Downtown Design 
Review, located at 640 W Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00306.   

 
9. Public Hearing and recommendation on Zoning Text Amendment, to Section 98-206 Commercial Land Uses, 

pertaining to Tattooing, filed by the City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 
  
10. Adjournment 

 
 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate accommodations. 

 Posted 10/14/16 



  

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

 
Meeting Date:  October 17, 2016 
 
 
 
  
Applicant:      Request: 
Germaine Laing            Exterior Signage at 706 W Main Street for new    
818 Kendall Lane                 business Tax Key No. ZOP 00307     
Lake Geneva, WI 53147    
 

                                         

The applicant proposes a awning with signage and a door sign at the business. The designs of the new signs meet the 
Downtown Design Overlay District requirements.   

Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
The new Awning and Signs meet all specifications for the Downtown district and Sign Ordinance. Staff’s 
recommendation is that the signs be approved as presented with any Commission amendments. 

    

 
 
 

 
 

Applicant:      Request: 
Robert & Christine Jankowski                           Conditional Use approval to construct a fence in the Street  
1004 Tolman Street                            Yard setback in excess of the three foot zoning requirement  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 

for the property located at 1004 Tolman Street, Tax Key 
No. ZWB 00020. 

Description:

 

   The applicant would like to construct a six foot high fence in the rear yard of their property to provide 
security for their dogs and privacy for their family. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the proposed construction of a six foot privacy fence as this is a 
rear yard and it will provide some privacy along Highway H. 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 

Agenda Item #7 

Agenda Item #6 



  
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 



  

 
Applicant:      Request: 
FYF, LLC                             Conditional Use approval to construct a fence in the Street  
1004 Tolman Street                            Yard setback , Commercial Indoor Lodging, and Downtown  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 

Design approval for the property located at 640 W Main 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00306. 

Description:

 

   The applicant would like to remodel the existing building into a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility 
that will only be rented to one family at a time. The remodeling will include a fence in the front Street Yard setback 
and a exterior remodel requiring downtown design approval. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the proposed construction as it will enhance the entrance to the 
Downtown area. The Commercial Indoor Lodging is also appropriate for the area and the two additional parking 
spaces required, but not provided onsite, will be at another property that the applicant owns. 

 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

Agenda Item #8 



  
1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 

standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
Staff may provide additional comment on the above items and will comment on remaining agenda items at the 
meeting.          Kenneth Robers  
                                          Zoning Administrator   



Page 1 of 2 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 9-19-16 

 
 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
MINUTES 

 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik at 6:30 pm. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 Present:  John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Ann Esarco, Tom Hartz and Tyler Frederick 
 Not Present:  Planner Slavney, Doug Skates 
 Also Present:  Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Kupsik, Administrator Oborn, Inspector Robers and Assistant Gregoles 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of August 15, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
 
 
 Hartz/Frederick moved to approve the minutes of August 15, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed with two 

MOTION #1 

 corrections.  Agenda item #9, motion #8 should have the word engineer spelled out in full.  Adjournment was moved by 
 Skates/Frederick.  The motion carried unanimously.  (These changes have been made and revised minutes have been reposted.) 
 
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 
  
  O’Neil’s comments were regarding agenda item #9 regarding the new parking lot. 

Speaker #1 - Terry O’Neil – 954 George St, LG 

  He had concerns that the lot does not include lights and the application does not include detailed dimensions etc. 
  He would like to see the City bring it back to another meeting with more details. 
  In addition he voiced his approval of the angled parking plan. 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence.   None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review.  None 
 
7. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a CSM, to divide a lot into two lots, submitted 

by W David Denton, N3161 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for land located in the Town of Geneva Extra-territorial 
Jurisdiction Boundary, at N3161Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key Nos. JA192600002. 
 

 Inspector Robers & applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
DISCUSSION  

 
 

Hill/Gibbs moved to approve the recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for a CSM, to divide a lot into two 
lots, submitted by W David Denton, N3161 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for land located in the Town of Geneva Extra-
territorial Jurisdiction Boundary, at N3161Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key Nos. JA192600002. 

MOTION #2 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 
8. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by David & Julie Merhar, 1591 Orchard Lane, Lake 

Geneva, WI 53147 to construct a fence in the street yard setback in excess of three feet (five) at 1591 Orchard Lane, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA455800001. 
 

 Applicant & Inspector Robers gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission. 
DISCUSSION – David Merhar, 1591 Orchard Lane, Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Hugh Connelly, 1589 Orchard Lane, LG 
Connelly stated that he is a neighbor to the Merhar’s and voiced his support of the fence. 



Page 2 of 2 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 9-19-16 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 – Carol Zimmerman, 61 Lakeview, LG 
Zimmerman stated that she is a neighbor to the Merhar’s and voiced her and her husband’s full support of the fence. 

 

Hill/Hartz moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #3 

 
 

Hill/Frederick moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by David & Julie Merhar, 1591 
Orchard Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to construct a fence in the street yard setback in excess of three feet (five) at 1591 
Orchard Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA455800001.  The motion was carried unanimously. 

MOTION #4 

 
9. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Site Plan Review for a parking lot filed by the City of Lake Geneva, 626 

Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for property at 227 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP00380. 
  

 City Administrator Oborn & Greg Govenatori with Kapur & Associates gave an overview of the application details and there was 
DISCUSSION 

 a brief discussion with the Commission.  There was excessive discussion about the placement and need of a sidewalk. 
 
 

Hartz/Hill moved to approve the Recommendation on an Application for Site Plan Review for a parking lot filed by the City of 
Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for property at 227 S Lake Shore Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP00380, 
including a 5 foot wide sidewalk on the North side and 30 feet of sidewalk on the South side for handicap and kiosk access and 
drainage on the northwest corner.  The motion carried 4/1 with Gibbs voting no. 

MOTION #5 

 
10. Adjournment 

 

Hill/Hartz moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:07 pm.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #6 

 
 
/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 












































































































































	October 17, 2016 Agenda-Staff Rpt-Sept Mins
	October 17, 2016 Agenda
	UA g e n d a

	PLAN.October2016.asd
	September 19, 2016 Minutes
	UMINUTES


	Agenda Item #6 - Germaine's - ZOP00307
	Agenda Item #6 - Germaine's - ZOP00307
	Agenda Item #6b - Germaine's - ZOP00307

	Agenda Item #7 - Jankowski - ZWB00020
	Agenda Item #8 - FYF LLC - ZOP00306
	Agenda Item #8b- FYF LLC - ZOP00306 - blue prints
	Agenda Item #9 - Zoning Text Amendment Re Commercial Land Use

